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Dear Minister

URGENT ACTION REQUEST: SUPPORT FOR NIGERIAN WHISTLEBLOWER WHO EXPOSED
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LEAK OF CONFIDEI\_I_'I'I&_ME_ORMATION_B_Y FORMER DUTCH AMBASSADOR ABOUT SHELL

—_— Tl Vs

CORRUPTION INVESTIGATION AND PROTEST TO DUTCH MINISTRY OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS

We are sorry to hear that you have tested positive for Covid-19 and extend our best wishes
for your speedy recovery and full return to good health.



The Dutch Parliament is on record to have questioned the Dutch Ministry of Foreign Affairs
on the roles of Ambassador Petri on this reflecting the concerns of MPs about the
ramifications of his actions for the investigations into corruption by Shell and the potential
international diplomatic repercussions of his breach of confidence.

To the best of our knowledge and findings, the Dutch Ministry of Foreign Affairs and its
Ambassador in Abuja has so far failed to notify your office and the Nigerian government of
this breach or offer reassurances of The Netherlands’ continued respect for diplomatic
principles.

-Sack of Vis Onoghaife and the need for redress

It takes courage to blow the whistle on wrongdoing by the powerful: but Ms Onaghaife did
not flinch from her clear duty to do so. However, instead of being protected - as all
whistleblowers should be - Ms Onaghaife was dismissed from her post, despite a previous
assurance that her job would not be at risk from her whistleblower action. The Ambassador,
by contrast, remains a Dutch government civil servant. Mr Petri has not publicly commented
on the allegations.

At the time of her dismissal, Ms Onoghaife was not informed why she was fired.
Subsequently, it was alleged that she was high-handed in her behaviour and unpopular with
ctaff. However, if that was the case, according to Ms Onoghaife and evidence she has
presented in Dutch court proceedings she never received any warnings nor any opportunity
to make representations of her own. Indeed, her record of employment was unblemished:
her evaluations were always very good and, immediately before she was sacked, her
contract had been extended for 7 years.

As a whistleblower, Ms Onoghaife should have been furnished with every protection.
Instead she has been put through the mill by her former employer, the Dutch Ministry of
Foreign Affairs, not only losing her livelihood but also undergoing the stress of court
proceedings to obtain justice and redress.

Honourable Minister, the rule of law and the fight against corruption depends critically on
whistleblowers. Nigeria cannot and should not pass by on the other side of the street when
one of its citizens is being so shamefully abused.

Nigeria has also been treated with disdain. A relationship between two governments is
always based on element of trust and this element has been violated. Information sharing
between Nigeria and The Netherlands is critical to fighting corruption and to promoting
common interests. This is recognised by the Memorandum of Understanding on Bilateral
Consultations between Nigeria and the Netherlands that you negotiated and signed in 2018
and by subsequent Agreements signed during the Dutch Prime Minister's visit to Nigeria in
2019. The actions of Ambassador Petri directly undermine trust that information passed
confidentially to The Netherlands by Nigeria will not be unlawfully shared with Dutch
companies to the detriment of Nigeria's interests.

We as NGOs are concerned by the lack of action by the Dutch Government over
Ambassador Petri’s actions and shall engage the Dutch parliament on its return from recess
in September. We urge you to stand by Ms Onoghaife and protest at the highest political
and diplomatic levels against the unlawful actions of the ambassador and the sacking of Ms
Onoghaife.



- Our demands
Specifically, we request that you:

3) Invite the Dutch Ministry of Foreign Affairs to explain the actions it will take to ensure
that such a breach does not reoccur.

Consultations between Nigeria and the Netherlands signed in 2018 and the 2019
Agreements signed during the Dutch Prime Minister's visit to Abuja in 2019.

5) Brief your Parliamentary Committees on Treaties and Foreign Affairs on this development
and ensure their debate and resolution on the international dimensions and implications of
the issues raised.

Respectfully Yours;

Olanrewaju Suraju, HEDA

Mr. Luca Manes, Re:Common

Mr. Nicholas Hildyard, The Corner House
Dr. Godwin Uyi-Ojo, ERA

Mr. Simon Taylor, Global Witness
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